

# AMANDA LEWIS

## CONTACT

---

www.amandalewis.fr  
studio@amandalewis.fr  
+33 06 62 56 33 95

## ABOUT

---

I am a 25 year old designer and front-end developer from the United States based in Paris. In my practice, I'm interested in creating unique user experiences and bringing them to life through code. I enjoy learning new tools and practices to adapt my skills to the project at hand.

## EDUCATION

---

### Parsons The New School of Design BFA in Art, Media, and Technology at Parsons Paris

2014-2018

Covered skills such as graphic design and mastering of the Adobe suite as well as new technologies and programming languages. These skills are applied creatively through art and design practices using technology as a medium.

### La Sorbonne Summer Intensive French Course Level A2-B1

2016

## SKILLS

---

Adobe Creative Suite  
Graphic Design  
Experience Design  
Web Design  
Wordpress  
MailChimp  
HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, JQuery, PHP  
UIKit, Bootstrap 4, etc.  
Arduino, Raspberry Pi  
Rapid prototyping

## LANGUAGES

---

English – Native Speaker  
French – Proficient

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Freelance Front End Web Development

October 2019 – Present

Front-end development of Wordpress websites for architecture studios, in collaboration with Graphique-Lab.

- Development of custom Wordpress templates from Photoshop design files using HTML5, CSS3, PHP, JavaScript, and JQuery, along with various frameworks such as UIKit and Bootstrap
- Managing the development of the site from the initial design to deployment
- Optimizing cross-browser compatibility and mobile responsiveness
- Recommendations for UX solutions to create a user-friendly interface during the initial design process
- Collaborating with graphic designers to ensure the designs are efficient and technically sound
- Learning new frameworks to adapt to project requirements

### Experience Designer

#### The Hive Creative Impact Biodiversity Project La Plateforme, Marseille

June – December 2020

- Designed the interface for a digital map using Mapbox, LeafletJS, and UIKit to record and share data about the impacts of citizen actions
- Collaborated with a team of designers to develop a scalable program of workshops centered around biodiversity to be implemented by French municipalities
- Experimented with socially responsible solutions to accelerate the awareness and action of citizens over the course of a 6-week design sprint

### Graphic Design Intern

#### ASIA NOW Paris Asian Art Fair

June – October 2017

- Responsible for redesigning and maintaining the Wordpress website
- Designed newsletter templates using Mailchimp and HTML, and visual content for their social media profiles

## OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

### Resident at The Hive

#### the camp, Aix-en-Provence

March – September 2019

The HIVE is a 6 month full-time residency for international creators to launch disruptive expeditions for impact and explore the future.

- Project leader on collaborative projects with other residents
- Handled the technical development, setup, and scenography for a sound installation using Raspberry Pi and PureData to livestream sound
- Designed and prototyped a solar powered outdoor workstation with a team of residents

### Academic Technology Assistant

#### Parsons Paris

August 2017 – May 2018

- Helped students solve technical issues and create design projects using the Adobe Suite in the Digital Print Lab
- Worked with students to teach them how to use the technology available for rent, including cameras and lighting equipment, laser cutters, and 3D printers